STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERANOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
. (505) 334-6178

December 5, 1984

Mr. Virgil Stoabs
Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corp.
221 Petroleum Center Bldg.
Farmington, N.M. 87401 //,
Re: Canada Ojitos Unit #21, G-32-26N-1W
Dear Virgil:

Our records indicate that you have been producing the
referenced well without an allowable since July. You
have submitted a C-104 showing the date of first new

0il to tanks as 9/27/84 in conflict with your July C-115.
We are returning the C-104 for correction.

Also, as per Rule 303 the initial GOR test for this well
is delinquent and the allowable will not be assigned
until the test is received on form C-116.

Sincerely,

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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